RESOLUTIONNO.19-_} ) |
Indigent Services

Resolution appointing one member to the Bonner County Board of
Community Guardian

WHEREAS, the Bonner County Board of Commissioners has determined there are
vacancies on the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Community Guardian submitted the name of Shakina Cardona
for consideration for appointment to the Board of Community Guardian; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has found her suitable as a candidate
for the Board of Community Guardian; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Shakina Cardona is hereby appointed
to the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian for a four-year period beginning December
15th, 2019 and expiring on December 15th, 2023.

Upon a motion to adopt the text of the foregoing Resolution made by Commissioner

M eDorna lal and seconded by Commissioner £0NNO Ly , the

foregoing was duly enacted as a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of Bonner

County, Idaho, on the_3#Pday of Jo.(osde2019.

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Dan McDonald, Commissioner

ARSeN T

Steve Bradshaw, Commissioner




Bonner County Assistance

1500 Highway 2, Suite 122  Sandpoint, ID 83864

November 19, 2019
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

From: Kevin Rothenberger, Director

Re: Resolution to appoint member to Board of Community Guardian

Approved by Legal: ,_/—%7{

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us |
make a motion to approve Resolution 19 - _/// _ for the appointment of Shakina
Cardona to the Bonner County Board of Community Guardian.

Recommendation Acceptance: jfyes o no Date: g;—Bz?
Commjigsioner Jeff Gonnolly, Chairman




